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AECOM 
500 SW 7th Street 
Des Moines, IA 50309 
aecom.com 

July 22, 2025 

Mr. Dylan Mulfinger 
City Administrator 
City of Oelwein 
20 2nd Avenue SW 
Oelwein, IA 50662 

SUBJECT: (CRS) Install Airfield Lighting Vault 
Oelwein Municipal Airport 
Oelwein, Iowa 
FAA AIP Project No. 3-19-0067-014 
AECOM ID No. 60734689 

Dear Mr. Mulfinger: 

By this letter, we hereby state: 

1. We have made a final review of the project on July 10, 2025, and recommend acceptance.

2. To the best of our knowledge and belief, based on observations of AECOM staff during construction,
the contractor, Woodruff Construction Inc. has performed the work in accordance with the contract
requirements in effect for the above-referenced project.

3. The total cost of the completed work is $ 244,815.00.

I hereby certify that this engineering document was prepared by me or 
under my direct personal supervision and that I am a duly licensed 
Professional Engineer under the laws of the state of Iowa. 

David B. Hughes Date 

License No. 13037 

My license renewal date is December 31, 2025. 
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